Amoco Production Company

501 WestlLake Park Boulevard
Post Office Box 3092 S e a
Houston, Texas 77253-3092 - - --

October 13, 1992

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. O. Drawer DD
Artesia, NM 88210

Attn: Mike Williams

RE: PMS 8 Federal Well No. 5
Unit D, 8-18-31

Dear Mr. Williams,

Amoco respectfully requests permission to produce the subject
well at 1/2 its assigned casinghead gas allowable/limit until
such time as our casinghead gas overproduction is absorbed
(25,532 MCF overproduced as of July, 1992, 2,649 of which was
absorbed in August - see attachment) .

Faulty testing equipment led us to extrapolate estimated
monthly gas production volumes that were substantially less
than what was actually being produced. Said testing equipment
is currently being repaired so that this problem will not
re-occur.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. If you have
any questions, please contact me at the letterhead address,
Room 16.112, or by telephone at (713) 556-3744.
Sincerely yours,

wm

Matt Wines
Hobbs Administrative Group
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Mike Williams
Supervisor District II




